w I l P R THE KENOSHA BROADCASTING CO.
A 625 - 57th Street

ees A CLEAR CHANNEL STATION ... KENOSHA, WISCONSIN

Telephone: 6162
Dial 1050

October 15, 1948

Mr. S. R. Morss,
R. 3,
Bradford, Mass.

Dear Mr. Morss:

This will verify your reception of our station on October 13,
from 1:28 to 1l:45 A.M.. C.S.T,

We are operating on 250 watts, daytime hours. A 240 foot

P vertical radiator mounted on the roof of the Kenosha National
Bank Building is fed by a Raytheon transmitter and console.
The Fairchild turntables are equipped with Piekering pick-ups.

Hoping we can continue to serve you with the best in musie,
news and sports, we remain
Very truly yours,
THE KENOSHA BROADCASTING CO.

Orlando Rotwida—%"
Chief Engineer
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